-‘CIVI| Service Commission

Macomb County Sheriff's Office
40 North Main Street
Mount Clemens, Ml 48043

Commissioners

Robert Stanley, Chairman Carmella Sabaugh
Diane McGee, Vice-Chair Macomb County Clerk

TO: Robert Stanley, Chairman
Diane McGee, Commissioner
Sheriff Anthony Wickersham, Sheriff's Office
Chief of Staff John Roberts, Sheriff's Office
Debbie Keller, Secretary, MCSO
Lt. Walter Zimny, Sheriff's Office
John Schapka, Corporation Counsel
Karlyn Semlow, Human Resources

FROM: Shirley Maniaci, Senior Secretary to Civil Service Commission
DATE: November 20, 2014

RE: Meeting Schedule for 2015

The Civil Service Commission will meet twice a month on Wednesdays, with
the exception of November 10, at 9 a.m. in the Library of Corporation Counsel
on the 8th Floor of the Macomb County Administration Building at 1 S. Main
in Mount Clemens as follows:

January 7, 2015
January 28, 2015
February 11, 2015
February 25, 2015
March 11, 2015
March 25, 2015
April 8, 2015
April 29, 2015
May 13, 2015

May 27, 2015
June 10, 2015

Phone: (586) 783-8142
Fax: (877) 443-9505
http://clerk.macombgov.org/civilservice

June 24, 2015

July 8, 2015

July 29, 2015
August 12, 2015
August 26, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 30, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 28, 2015
November 10, 2015
December 9, 2015

Fax-on-demand
(800) 514-0451



